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Ruth Nettles 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Friday, April 17,2009 159 PM 

cc: 

Subject: 

jphoy@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No.: 070694-WS; Wedgefield Utilities, Inc's Application for Increase in Water Rates in Orange 
County, Florida 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 14 (Commission Ordered Adjustments).ltr.04-17-2009.pdf 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattornevs.com 

cmarcelli@rsbattqiyeys.com 

b. Docket No.: 070694-WS; Wedgefield Utilities, Inc.'s Application for Increase in Water Rates in Orange County, Florida - 
Filing Wedgefield Utilities, Inc.'s verification that the Commission Ordered Adjustments ("COAs") have been made on i ts  
books and records pursuant to Commission Order No. PSC-08-0827-PAA-WS. 

c. Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. 

d. 3Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - lpage, and bookkeeping entries reflecting the COAs - 2 pages. 

4/17/2009 
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LAW OFFICES 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 

2548 BLAIRSTONF PINES DRIVE 
TALIAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 877-6555 

Muw.rsbacrorneys.com 
Fm (8501 656-4029 

&riy TO CFNTRAL FLORIOA OFFICE 

April 17,2009 

E-PILING 

CENTMI FLOR~DA OFFICE 
S~NLANDO CENTER 
~ ~ ~ O W . S T A T E R O N ) ~ ~ ~ . S ~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ ~ I ~  
LONGWOQD. FLORIDA 32779 
(4071 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 070694-WS; Wedgefield Utilities, Inc.’s Application for Increase in Water 
Rates in Orange County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.151 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Commission Order No. PSC-08-0827-PAA-WS requires that Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. 
verify that the Commission Ordered Adjustments (“COAs”) have been made on its books and 
records. Enclosed is a copy of the bookkeeping entries reflecting the COAs. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

/ 

MARTIN s. FRI~DMAN 
For The Firm 

MSF/CM 
Enclosures 

cc: John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/ enclosures) (via email) 
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/endosures) (via email) 

M:\l ALTAMONTE\WTILITIES INC\WEDGEFIELo\(.lSI) 2007 RATE CASE\PSC Clerk 14 (Commission Ordered Adjurrmentr).lu.doc 
, I  , 1 1 ;  ,. ,.,I ~ ‘ ~ : r ~ ; . ; - ~ ~ T ~  .~ ~ 
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